EMENIKE, PERPETUA EBERE

🛛 Perpetuaemenike@gmail.com 📞 +2348130144978 🛛 🖓 Aguda Surulere, Lagos State, Nigeria

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/perpetua-emenike

CAREER SUMMARY

An experienced Health worker and a detail oriented Data Analyst who strives to attain excellence in the Industry with acquired skills in SQL, Microsoft Excel and Power BI to collect, analyze and interpret data. A vibrant Individual with a proven record of lecturing and developing Students in Scientific Research.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 2022 – present	Federal School of Medical Laboratory Technology Scientific Analyst
	 Data entry and data management of Laboratory Supplies. Optimizing the Organization's processes and data usage to support productivity Processing and analyzing samples and its associated data. Querying the Organization database to retrieve data using SQL Devising research proposals and programs based on the desires of the organization's executives. Assisting with the preparation and delivery of lectures and seminars Operating and managing Scientific equipment and processes in other to support others' research Undertaking supervision of Students' Technical works.
Sep 2019 – Dec 2021	 Society for Family Health Medical Laboratory Technician Collected and prepared samples from patients. Performed Laboratory tests in order to produce reliable and precise data to support scientific investigations. Analysed Laboratory reports for accuracy. Documented monthly report of tests carried out and the costs per patient. Collected and compiled requests of reagents from the Laboratory and reviewing them against the unit stock. Conducted monthly checks on needed and/or expired reagents & consumables inventory.
Sep 2017 – Aug 2019	 Tehilah Children Hospital Medical Laboratory Quality Assurance Officer Documented QA/QC requirements and generated control charts. Updated and maintained the Laboratory's Quality Assurance Manual, Standard Operating Procedures and other quality documents. Calculated and recorded analytical results in the appropriate log books. Data entry of patients' records.

- Maintained chemical/equipment traceability records.
- Designed and executed laboratory testing according to standard procedures.

SKILLS

Scientific Research	Medical Laboratory Testing
Quality Assurance	Phlebotomy
CSS	SQL
HTML	Python
Critical and Analytical thinking	Communication skills
Microsoft Excel	Organisational skills
Data Analysis	Data entry
Interpersonal skills	

EDUCATION

2010 – 2015	Imo State University
	B.Sc Microbiology

VOLUNTEERING

Jun 2017 – Aug 2017 Suncel Health Foundation Medical Laboratory Assistant Gathered and analysed communities' data. Created awareness. Prepared specimens and samples. Maintained and operated standard laboratory equipment. Ensured the laboratory is well-stocked and resourced. CERTIFICATES / TRAININGS				
• TEFL Certificate (Teacher Record) April		• Care Certificate (NHS) May 2022 🛛		
2022 🖸		 Data Analysis Certificate (Cybersafe 		
• SQL Certificate (Sololearn) July 2022 🛛		Foundation) August 2022 🛛		
PROJECT				

SQL Capstone Project 🛛